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Amanda L. Shelton Relative to recognizing the National Association of Women in Construction (NAWIC) and the NAWIC Board of 
Directors, Guam Chapter 381 for their commitment to providing educational opportunities and professional 
development for Guam’s women in the construction industry; and congratulating the NAWIC on the celebration 
of its tenth (10th) year Anniversary during the observance of “WIC Week” from March 6 to March 12, 2022.
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March 17, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: All Senators

36th Guam Legislature

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton

Re: Presentation Notice for Resolution No. 293-36 (COR)

Buenas yan Håfa Adai!

Resolution No. 293-36 (COR) - Amanda L. Shelton - Relative to recognizing and celebrating
the National Association of Women in Construction (NAWIC) Guam Chapter 381 on their 10th
Anniversary; and to commending the NAWIC Board of Directors for their commitment to
providing educational opportunities and professional development for Guam’s women in the
construction industry during the observance from March 6 to March 12, 2022 as “WIC Week”.

The presentation will take place on Thursday, March 24, 2022, at 10:00 a.m., at the GCA Trades
Academy.

We look forward to your attendance and participation.

GUAM CONGRESS BUILDING | 163 CHALAN SANTO PAPA | HAGÅTÑA, GUAM 96910
officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org | (671) 969-2574 • (671) 989-2572

mailto:officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org



